

Dist 30 Meeting Minutes  
 Nov 5, 2022

Attendees: Laura H, Gary L, Lori B, Jim L, Mark C, Jake W, Don W, Russ G, David M, Sally T, Sheri B, Victoria S, K. Andrea B, Jeff L, Mark D, Joel B, Heather Z, Dan

Heather Z opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer

11th tradition read by Sally  
 11th concept read by Dan

**Treasurer's Report**

	<b>Oct Dist 30 Beginning Balance</b>	<b>\$ 818.91</b>		<b>Oct Round-up Beginning Balance</b>	<b>\$ 2,854.89</b>
	<b><u>Donations</u></b>			<b><u>Donations</u></b>	
	Oct District Basket (pending)	\$ 11.00		None	\$ -
	<b><u>Expenses</u></b>			<b><u>Expenses</u></b>	
	Dist Meeting Rent - 1 yr	\$ (120.00)		None	\$ -
				Oct Ending Balance	<b>\$ 2,854.89</b>
	<b>Oct Ending Balance</b>	<b>\$ 709.91</b>			
	Less Prudent Reserve	\$ (120.00)			
	<b>Spendable Balance</b>	<b>\$ 589.91</b>			

\$21 November District Basket

DCM Report - Heather Z  
 Tomorrow is the Area assembly.

**GSR Reports**

Early Risers - Gary reported they're doing well. Steady attendance and meeting meets 7 days a week every week every year. Read the daily reflection and have a good spiritual discussion.

Keys to the Kingdom - Sal reported they're doing really well. 20-25 attendees.

We are who we Are - Sal reported the women's meeting is doing really well. Up to 14 in attendance which is good for a weekday noon meeting.

Unity Group - It's awesome!

Steps to Success - Russ reported the meeting is going strong still with 10-20 in attendance.

Milton Tue, Thur and Fri all 7pm - Laura reported Tues and Thurs 15-20 people and every newcomer gets a big book! Fri night is a smaller group. All are open discussion meetings.

Home Group at Faith Lutheran - Jeff reported they're still alive and are looking for more bodies. They have bottled water and cookies in lieu of coffee. Looking into bringing back their chili dump in Feb.

Men in Recovery - David reported Tues has 25-45 guys in attendance. Newcomers showing up too. Meeting going great.

Edgerton Group - no report

Blackhawk Good Fellowship - no report

The Gifts Group - Phil absent but reported that the meeting is doing good.

No Name Group - meets Mon, Wed (smaller meeting) and Fri and they're going well.

Beginner's Group - Brandon reported they're doing well. 20-25 in attendance with a good discussion.

New Voices - Don reported it's going good. Speaker meeting and they've got speakers lined up into next year.

12x12 are having either nominations and elections on Sunday Oct 16th at noon,.

As Bill Sees It - Brandon reported it's smaller meeting but going well.

Mid Morning Group - no report

KISS - Laura reported the meeting is great! Avg about 25 people.

TNT - Jake reported 20-25 in attendance and they have a zoom link too so it's a hybrid meeting.

WOW - Wow! Also a hybrid meeting with 15-17 in attendance.

HOW - New meeting! Brandon reported it's a small meeting around 5-10 and they're doing ok.

## **Committee Reports**

Archives - Nothing new.

Women's Corrections - Lori reported it's going well. 5-8 women come in. They received the case of big books and they were dropped off at the jail. Could use more women to sign up and join the rotation of bringing meetings to women in corrections. Contact Lori if you're interested! Wed at 6:30pm and it can go as late as 8:30 depending on whether there is one or two groups (if lots of attendees).

Men's Corrections - Brandon reported the case of big books are available in the program room. 2 groups of meetings for the guys with lots of repeat attendees which is great. Looking for another few guys to help out in the rotation for those 2 weekly meetings. Get ahold of Brandon if you're interested in helping out.

PI/CPC - Russ reported nothing new. PI/CPC stands for Public Information and Cooperation with the Professional Community.

MAICO - It's gratitude month!!! MAICO is struggling a bit financially so please support with donations and buying your books and merch from MAICO.

Treatment - Gary reported Phil has been handling many of the meetings. An evening session at Crosswords has begun the 3rd Thurs of the month from 6:30-7:30pm. Morning meeting same day of the month too. One meeting a week out at Caravella (transitional housing). No word from Mercy Hospital on bringing AA back in.

Literature/Grapevine - Grapevine is buy 1 get 1 50% off. Free shipping on all Grapevine orders. Please buy your AA literature from the AA service structure (AA.org, MAICO, etc)

**Old Business** - Let's talk about the Alkathons. They will run from 6pm Xmas Eve to 6pm Xmas Day and 6pm New Years Eve to 6am New Years Day. District will draw time slots in November (instead of December). Flyers will be distributed about drawing the time slots at the November 4th district meeting. You need to have a representative from your meeting or someone attending representing your meeting to randomly draw a timeslot to one or both Alkathons. Need a host group for the Xmas and the New Years Alkathon too. They'll be held at the 12x12 Drop In Center this year.

**New Business** - Alkathons ar at the 12x12 Drop in Center this year. Timeslots drawn. Look for flyers soon! We'll consider printing off new at the Dec district meeting.

District is currently looking for a secretary! Get ahold of Heather or show up at the Dec district meeting if you're interested.

Next meeting is Fri December 2nd at 6:30pm at the Unity Group Clubhouse on Railroad St.